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Ray Carlson

Radiological Physics Service

3839 Napier Road
“Plymouth, Ml 48170

SUBJECT: TERMINATION OF NRC RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE 21-32486-01

Dear Mr. Carlson:

In “Certificate of Disposition of Materials” received July 19, 2012 and July 23, 2012, the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission was contacted with a request to terminate the NRC radioactive
material license of Downriver Medicine Associates, PLC. The NRC staff has reviewed the final
status surveys performed by Mr. Ray Carlson on September 9, 2011 and based on its review;
the staff has concluded that all licensable radioactive material has been removed from the
facility and no residual radioactive material attributable to licensed activities remains. Therefore,
based on these conclusions, NRC license number 21-32486-01 is hereby terminated.

The terminated license and this letter is being sent to you based on our telephone conversation
of October 8, 2012, because the owner of Downriver Medicine Associates, PLC is not available
and there is no one at the former place of use or at the Post Office Box listed on the license who
can received this correspondence. It is my understanding that you will forward this
correspondence to the individual who was previously listed as radiation safety officer.

in accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter

and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document
Room or from the NRC'’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS),
accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. :

If you have any questions, please contact me at (630) 829-9842.

Sincerely,

-

g A -

Toye L. Simmoris
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch

License No. 21-32486-01
Docket No. 030-36468
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